To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority

From: Cathey Eide, Director of Emergency Services, City of Oakland
Jim Paterson, Program Manager, Risk Management Unit, NCRIC

Date: August 11", 2016

Re: Item #7: Planning, Activations, and Situational Awareness for NBA Championship Games

Staff Recommendation:

None

Action or Discussion ltems:

Discussion

Discussion:

Cathey Eide, Director of Emergency Services for the City of Oakland, will provide a
presentation on planning and EOC activations for the NBA Championship Games this past June.
Jim Paterson, Program Manager for the Risk Management Unit at the NCRIC, will discuss using
Cal COP for situational awareness.
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